
Mr. MitCh•I I P••rlM•n 
Executive Director & Genera~ Counsel 
Fre1S"d1:im Of I\"if1Jrf't1a.t i c.1n C1::itrtf'll i r.as ion 
30 TrinitY Steet 
Hartford, Connecticut 

August 1, :l 984 

Re: D•:::>ckets # FIC84-94 
FICSL~-97 

FIC84-99 

Cc1f1H11issi1::i11e r Pea\ r I rnan g 

06106 

This corresPondence is to formal IY withdraw the complaints 
reg istim-recl ir1 the ab1:::ive d1::11:Kets .. 

The reason for withdrawal is that the lottery Division, 
through it's Attorney General has issued to us the 1on9 
s•:·u~ht i nfc1rf'l1at i 1::in .. 

A v1?l~bai withdr<:.;,wal was 9iv1;::•n via tetePl11::ine tc• Ms .. !Vl<::'\ric1n 
SPonzo on July 31st •t •PProxiM•tlY 3R45 P.M. after we 
received the inforMation at Lottery Headquarters in 
i\few i r1'9tc1r1 .. 

We wish to thank You~ 
for being so he!Pful 

and YC1ur staff·1 
in this M•tter. 

SincerelY1 

l"h1:Jfllas Rei: 
55 Ess,.:li•X St rea::~t 
De1:;;op R i v1si r, Ct., 12l6L~ 1 7 

J:.Ri2_1-------
Th•:::>Mas S. R-E«::I 
9 Old Canal Way 
lrJ1::•a t i::1w u e., Ct., 06099 

cc: Mr. Richard Sheridan 
Attorney General 
Lottery Division 

ParticuiarlY Ms .. SPonzo 


